

ANNE BOUTET CURRI- CULUM VITAE

I am a multimedia artist and designer from Montreal, and I have worked as a UX/UI designer contractually for the past 2 years. My practice aims to design beautiful, useful, and accessible services and products for a vast array of users.

I am interested in the artistic as well as the technical and can code for front-end purposes. I am confident with Agile, Mobile First, and Design Thinking methods, as well as usability heuristics. My experience with customer services serves me well to understand and analyze users and their needs with empathy.

438-830-1273
anne.boutet@hotmail.ca
Montréal, QC, Canada

aboutetportfolio.com

WORK HISTORY

2024
RobMusic - Web Designer

2022 - 2024
Ministry of Tourism -
Travel Counsellor

2021 - 2023
Media Health Lab
Concordia - Research
Assistant (UX Designer)

2018 - 2021
Oxford Properties -
Customer Experience
Representative

2017
Le Prétexte -
Written French Tutor

EDUCATION

2019 - 2023
Concordia University -
Computation Arts (spec.)
& Art History (min.)

2015 - 2018
Cégep Marie-Victorin -
Fashion Design

2010 - 2015
Mgr-A.-M.-Parent
High School - Music Program

TRAINING & INTERSHIPS

2024
Pôle de l'entrepreneuriat
collectif de l'Est de la
Montréal - SISMIC

2021
Galerie ELLEPHANT -
NFTs Researcher & Guide

2018
CCTT VestechPro -
Intelligent garment and
entrepreneurship training

SKILLS

Adobe Suite:
Ai, Ps, Ae, Pr & Xd

Web Front End:
JS(+libraries)/CSS/HTML

3D Modelling: Blender

Prototyping: Figma

Bilingual(FR/ENG)

SCHOLARSHIPS &

AWARDS

2022
Research Grant -
Textile & Materiality

2017
Community Engagement
Mention -
Cégep Marie-Victorin

2016 & 2017
Marque Gaillarde -
Contest Finalist

2015
Scholarship -
Légion Royale
Canadienne,
filiale 159

VOLUNTEER WORK

2022 - 2024
Héritage Montréal

2019
Oshukai Canada

2019
Matsuri Japon Festival

2017
Musée McCord, Expo 67

ANNE BOUTET CURRI- CULUM VITAE

Artiste multimédia et designer originaire de Montréal, j'oeuvre comme designer UX/UI contractuellement depuis les deux dernières années. Mon objectif est simple: créer des designs attrayants, utiles et accessibles à une vaste diversité d'utilisateurs.

J'aime le volet artistique tout comme technique et pratique la programmation *front-end* autant que le design. Je suis confiante en ma connaissance des méthodes Agile, Mobile First et Design Thinking et en mon application des heuristiques d'usabilité. Mon expérience complémentaire en service à la clientèle m'est utile pour comprendre et analyser les besoins des utilisateurs avec empathie.

438-830-1273
anne.boutet@hotmail.ca
Montréal, QC, Canada

aboutetportfolio.com

EMPLOIS

2024
RobMusic - Designer Web

2022-2024
Ministère du Tourisme -
Conseillère en séjour

2021 - 2023
Media Health Lab -
Assistante de recherche
(UX Designer)

2018 - 2021
Oxford Properties -
Représentante expérience
client

2017
Le Prétexte -
Tutrice de français

ÉTUDES

2019 - 2023
Université Concordia -
Computation Arts (spec.) &
Art History (min.)

2015 - 2018
Cégep Marie-Victorin -
Design de mode

2010 - 2015
École Mgr-A.-M.-Parent -
Musique-Études

FORMATIONS & STAGES

2024
Pôle de l'entrepreneuriat
collectif de l'Est de la
Montérégie - SISMIC

2021
Galerie ELLEPHANT - Accueil
& Recherches NFTs

2018
CCTT VestechPro - Formation
en vêtements intelligents

COMPÉTENCES

Adobe Suite:
Ai, Ps, Ae, Pr & Xd

Modélisation 3D: Blender

Web Front End:
JS(+Librairies)/CSS/HTML

Prototypage: Figma

Bilingue (FR/ENG)

RIX & RECONNAISSANCES

2022
Bourse de recherches -
Textile & Materiality
Research Cluster

2017
Mention pour engagement
étudiant -
Cégep Marie-Victorin

2016 & 2017
Finaliste du concours
Marque Gaillarde

2015
Bourse d'études de la
Légion Royale
Canadienne, filiale
159

BÉNÉVOLATS

2022 - 2024
Héritage Montréal

2019
Oshukai Canada

2019
Matsuri Japon

2017
Musée McCord, Expo 67